



Chris Jephson

Director at Maersk Line

Summary

Chris has held a wide variety of management positions in Maersk Line and Maersk Logistics, having lived and worked around the globe in Indonesia, Belgium, Holland, UK, Taiwan, USA and Denmark. He has been with Maersk for over 35 years. He is also the co-author of the book, “Creating Global Opportunities” published in 2014.

Experience

Maersk Line, Director & Author
2011 - Present (3 years)

Maersk Line, Director – responsible for global Learning design, development & implementation
2007 - 2011 (4 years)

Maersk Logistics, Director, Client Development
2001 - 2007 (6 years)

APM Logistics Management – Global Client Development
1993 - 2001 (8 years)

Maersk Line, The Melville Project, Project Manager USA
1991 - 1993 (2 years)

Maersk Line UK – General Manager
1981 - 1990 (1 year)

Maersk Line, Copenhagen – International Sales Manager
1976 - 1981 (5 years)

Tait & Co. – Agent for Maersk Line in Taiwan
1970 - 1976 (6 years)

Specialties & Expertise

International Shipping & Logistics
Supply Chain Management
Business Development
Transportation Management
Contract Negotiation
Procurement

Operations Management
Freight Forwarding
International Trade & Business
Customs Regulations
Maritime Operations
Warehousing

Education

The University of Birmingham

BSc (Hons), Politics, Economics & Philosophy, 1966 – 1969

Cranfield University UK, South Florida University USA, Penn State University USA
Supply Chain Management programs and Logistics & Finance courses

Columbia University USA

Senior Management Program



Founded in Svendborg, Denmark in 1904, Maersk Group is a worldwide conglomerate and operates in some 130 companies with a workforce of over 89,000 employees. In addition to owning one of the world's largest shipping companies, Maersk is involved in a wide range of activities in the shipping, logistics, and the oil and gas industries.

Maersk Group's five core businesses are Maersk Line, APM Terminals, Maersk Oil, Maersk Drilling and APM Shipping Services. Within APM Shipping Services are the business units: Maersk Supply Service, Maersk Tankers, Maersk Container Industries, Damco and Svitser.

Global headquarters located in Copenhagen, Denmark

www.maersk.com